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May 24, 2024

ADDENDUM NO. 01 

Your reference is directed to RFx Number 3000022654 for the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the State of Louisiana – Helicopter Avionics – DPS-LSP-ASU, which is currently scheduled to open at 10:00 AM CT on 05/28/2024. 

The following changes are to be made to the referenced solicitation: 

******************************************************************************
Questions from the Vendor and State’s Responses:

Vendor Question 1.  Please provide the configuration of both Bell 407 aircraft that will be delivered to the vendor to conduct the modifications/completion. (Configuration report, optional equipment lists). 

State’s Response: 
407 GXI Arrival Configuration prior to up-fitting:
· M/R Blades - High Vis
· Aux. Fuel Tank Provisions (19 Gal)
· Wire Strike Protection System
· 5250 lbs. Max. Gross Weight
· Rotor Brake
· Tail Rotor Camera
· LED Lighting (Interior/Exterior)
· Rubber Mounted Chin Bubbles (AA)
· Dual Controls
· 28 Amp Battery
· Glass Cockpit - G1000H NXi (Garmin)
· High Skid Gear -w- Flitesteps



Vendor Question 2.  Will the HD POV camera installed along the bottom of the tail boom facing aft replace the OEM aft-facing camera? If not, will the OEM camera remain, and the addition of the aft-facing camera not be required? 

State’s Response:  The rear facing factory POV camera will remain and the HD POV camera will be deleted.
Vendor Question 3.  What ICS system will be installed in the ACFT at the time of delivery to the vendor? 

State’s Response:  Both aircraft will arrive with the GMA 350 HC ICS.

Vendor Question 4.  “NVG cert update” is listed under the Integration Items. Will the ACFT be NVIS configured/ Certified when delivered to the vendor? Or will a complete NVIS configuration be required?

State’s Response:  A complete NVIS configuration will be required.

Vendor Question 5.  “Miscellaneous support materials and system” is listed under Integration Items can more detail be given here?

State’s Response:  Miscellaneous materials refers to items the vendor may deem necessary to support a larger component or system that may not have been identified or specified in the bid specifications.

Vendor Question 6.  “PA system” is listed under the Integration Items. Please confirm this is an external PA as well as the wattage and location requested.

State’s Response:  The PA system will be an external Power Sonix 600 watt dual horn, Technosonic A790 Loud Hailer.
Vendor Question 7:  Will this aircraft be operated under public use?
State’s Response:  The aircraft will be operated under public use and maintained to Part 91 standards.

Vendor Question 8:  Please provide an estimated timeline for these aircraft to be produced and supplied to the vendor to conduct the modifications.

State’s Response:  Delivery is expected late June, beginning of July 2024.

Vendor Question 9:  Where is the 15.6" Macro-Blue monitor getting installed?  If its in the instrument panel are we also installing the Aeronautical Accessories extended panel kit?

State’s Response:  As stated in the specifications, the 15.6” monitor will be installed in the forward TFO station (instrument panel).  The awarded vendor will supply the extended panel.

Vendor Question 10:  What is the purpose of the MOXA 4-port serial to ethernet adapter? What equipment does it interface?

State’s Response:  The MOXA adapter is to provide additional inputs for serial communications for mission suite components.  It will interface with touch screen monitors, etc and allow for future expansion.

Vendor Question 11:  What is the purpose of the ARINC 429 Serial Port Adapter? What equipment does it interface?

State’s Response:  The ARINC 429 will no longer be required.

Vendor Question 12:  What mount are we using for the SkyLink MINI II downlink antenna? We have the Meeker mount for the camera on the nose and Meeker aft mount for the searchlight.

State’s Response:  There is no specific mount for the SkyLink Mini II antenna.  It is up to the awarded vendor to design and engineer this specific fit to the aircraft with LSP’s approval.

Vendor Question 13:  Page 7 under Integration items, lists an audio panel, USB ports, Shotover Keyboard, TDFM9000 with RC9000, ICS call button, and PA system. Are these all additional items we need to quote for installation and procurement of equipment?

State’s Response:  The awarded vendor will be responsible to supply and quote all material necessary to complete the project to the bid specifications.  It should be noted that under Integration Items on page 7, Wescam Hand controller disconnects should reflect Trakka Hand controller disconnects.  

Included are photos of the desired project outcome.  
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The photos below are of our existing Bell 407 GXP.  
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******************************************************************************                     

RFx Currently Reads: Scheduled to open at 10:00 AM on May 28, 2024.
RFx Changed to Read: Scheduled to open at 10:00 AM on June 5, 2024.
******************************************************************************                     

All else remains as on original Invitation to Bid.

******************************************************************************

THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE A PART OF THE REFERENCED SOLICITATION.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, you should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by identifying your business name and by signing where indicated.  You may return this Acknowledgement by mail or delivery by hand or courier to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  The State reserves the right to request a completed Acknowledgement at any time.  Failure to execute an Acknowledgement shall not relieve the bidder from complying with the terms of its bid.

Addendum Acknowledged/No changes:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________









REVISION:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum requires you to revise your bid, you must indicate any change(s) below, identify your business name and sign where shown.  Revisions shall be delivered prior to bid opening by mail or delivery by hand or courier to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756, and indicate the RFx number and the bid opening date and time on the outside of the envelope for proper identification, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  Electronic transmissions other than by fax are not being accepted at this time

Revisions received after bid opening shall not be considered and you shall be held to your original bid.

Revision:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________


By:	Amy Gotreaux, CPPB NIGP-CPP
	Office of State Procurement
	Telephone No. 225-342-9200
	Email:  Amy.Gotreaux@La.Gov
1201 N. Third Street D Suite 2-160 D Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802-5243 D (225) 342-8010
An Equal Opportunity Employer
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